Pilz, Pattie

From: Erickson, Garrett

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Pilz, Pattie

Subject: FW: Musical Programming Donation - Comes with Piano

Sent: Tuesday, January é, 2024 5:58 PM
To: Erickson, Garrett <garrett.erickson@meadpl.org>
Subject: Re: Musical Programming Donation - Comes with Piano

Hi Garrett,

Thanks for getting back to me earlier than lanuary. Sorry for delay in my response over the holidays. 1 do understand
your concerns about taking this larger noise-making instrument into your space. 1 am in the process of trying to donate it
elsewhere.

Let's propose another aption and see if you can discuss at your next meeting. [ still want to make a contribution of a
piano that is performance ready, has a smaller footprint and is easily transportable. Please use this link to see a sampling
of 'Clavinova Style' pianos:

//www.google.com/search?q=clavinova+digital+piano&sca esv=597031683&hl=en&gbv=28&tbm=isch&source=In
ms&sa=X&ved=0ahUKEw|G7qGludGDAxWwvokEHaAODSIQ_AUIBigB&biw=1263&bih=909

The most important aspect is that it is performance ready which Clavinovas are. They have fully weighted keys like an
acoustic piano and full pedaling ability. They are also the proper height for piano player with accompanying bench.
When | say performance ready | also want it to be a schedulable resource so that library patrons can schedule and use
piano freely without special forms to fill out. The beauty of the electronic piano is it usually comes with dual headphone
jacks so it does not become a noisemaking distraction in the library. | will of course provide headphones for users.

The smaller footprint is what will help you find a better location to store piano. Here's a link to a model that show
dimensions: https://www.musicarts.com/yamaha-clavinova-clp-735-console-digital-piano-with-bench-main0487410 You
can seem how much smaller and lighter an instrument this is versus an acoustic piano. | will also provide the roller stand
to make moving by a single person very easy. That said, any time a piano is moved, there is a chance for damage. I'm not
sure where you could make a home for it, but maybe in the children's section on third floor. Hopefully that could be a
schedulable resource as well so those that want to come in and play can do so.

In checking prices, you can purchase an electric piano anywhere from $1000 to $5000 with the sweet spot around $3000
with lots of nice features. Rollers and headphones and a cover might cost up to another $500, Not sure what your
overhead cost would be to add to a scheduling system, but not too much | would think. | can make a donation to cover
all these expenses and if your staff wants to research and purchase equipment that meets these specification, that's fine
by me. I've been involved with a few keyboard purchases over last 10 years, hut certainly not an expert.

My hope is that this setup will work for me personally to come to the library to practice especially in the morning hours.
I'm always open to perform for the public especially for kids. I'm open to funding more
experimental/compositional/recording keyboards and technology in the future if we can get a start here with this more
basic setup.



Hopefully you can present this alternative plan to the board and get an approval.

——

On Friday, December 15, 2023 at 05:21:11 PM CST, Erickson, Garrett <garrett erickson@meadpl.org> wrote:

Earlier this week, | held a meeting to discuss your offer to donate a piano to the Mead Library. While we are very

flattered that you thought of the library first, we are not able to accept the piano donation due to space and accessibility

issues. We have limited spaces where it could be stored and those are exclusively within the large meeting

rooms. When reserving those bigger meeting rooms, we generally require groups of 10 or more people to make a
.reservation. We have smaller meeting rooms for groups of less than 10 people, but they have limited storage.

We do like your ideas mentioned below of expanding music instruction at the library, and were particularly interested in
the idea of purchasing keyboards for instruction, since they are portable and take up less space. | hope you don't take
offense to our decision, it is simply one of logistics. We wanted to get you our decision as soon as possible so you can
decide how you want to move forward as well.

If you are interested in getting more involved in teaching music at Mead, just let me know, and | will put you in contact
with the appropriate staff.

Have a great holiday season!

Garrett Erickson

Library Director

Mead Public Library

710 North 8th Street
Sheboygan, W1 53081-4563
{920) 459-3400 ext. 2041

www.meadpl.org

-----Oriainal Messaae-----

From o

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 11:29 AM

To: Erickson, Garrett <garrett erickson@rmeadpl.org>
Subject. Musical Programming Donation - Comes with Piano

Hi Garrett,

1 heard back from librarian Molly Goltry that you had discussed my offer of a piano donation. Unfortunately, | never had
the chance to ponder the issues of additional costs and responsibilities for cwning a piano in a public library.

There are libraries that willingly have pianos to enhance their programming. Please read this article:
hitps:/iblog.library.in.gov/pianos-in-the-library/ You can also Google 'Pianos in Public Libraries’ as 1 did and read several
other articles.

My goal with starting piano music in the library is to enhance musical education along with adding community musical
programming. For the past 3 years since my retirement, | have been a substitute teacher in Sheboygan public schools
sometimes as a music teacher and often in kindergarten and other lower primary grades. Music is always part of what |
want to teach young students and | think a piano in the library offers a chance to offer more musical education and
programming right away in the youth library facilities on the third floor.

I'm not a great piano player but | can certainly play well enough to entertain kids for an hour.

I've attached a picture of the piano. It is a Wurlitzer spinet model with bench. Its dimensions are 37" high, 56" wide and
24" inches deep. | looked in the Rocca room earlier this week and | think this would fit nicely in the north closets when
you want to store the piano out of the way. While | was there on Wednesday, | heard music in the Rocca room and
apparently a dance troupe using the room for practice. Rocca room seems like ideal placement for piano in library since
it is away from other quiet parts of library. | purchased the Wurlitzer at Horvat Piano Gallery on S. 12th Street about 30
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years ago and instrument is in excellent shape with excellent tuning and sound. | will purchase a piano dolly

https://www.vandaking.com/schaff-spinet-console-piano-dolly. html so that piano can easily be moved by anyone. 1'll also
arrange for piano tuning as soon as piano arrives.

You might be asking yourself why | am trying to donate a perfectly serviceable piano to the library. I've recently inherited
my mother's grand piano and | need to make room for that. This piano needs to be moved in the next two months, and |
hope to have the piano movers that bring the grand piano from Minnesota, then move the Wurlitzer to its new home. | do
have a backup plan to donate this piano to a nursing home, but that has much more limited community use as compared
to the library setting. | myself would like to work as accompanist for musical groups (such as the Raging Grannies) and |
would like to be able to just come and practice. | do frequently play in public at various nursing homes and other
community programs and happy to do so at the library especially for kids.

What can | do to make this a positive experience for Mead Public Library and its patrons? I'm happy to pay for all the
initial costs associated with the move, dolly, tuning, management and scheduling system. | would also pledge $1000 per
year for 5 years to start a broader musical education and performance at the library. | finally have the means at this stage
of my life to give more for community needs and wants. If the music program at the library becomes broader, my
donations can become larger. | would like to see electric keyboards available with composition software as an example
of ideas | have been thinking about. | also have an extra large collection of sheet music that | would donate if accepted. |
checked the library's collection and | could really add to it with all sorts of musical genres.

I hope this enhanced donation is more appealing. | look forward to a chance to discuss with option with you. Please feel
free to call me or email.

NOTICE: This e-mail may contain confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail; please notify the sender immediately
and delete this e-mail from your system. Also, please be aware that email correspondence to and from "The City of
Sheboygan” may be subject to open record requests.



